
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
June 18th, 2012 
 
Mr. Kirby Thompson, Manager 
WM Eco-Vista Landfill 
2210 Waste Management Drive 
Springdale AR 72762 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Tracking Number ARG160003, AFIN 72-00144 
  
 
Dear Mr. Thompson, 
 
A review of the NPDES file for the Eco-Vista Landfill through April 30, 2012 reveals the 
following compliance issues:   
 
The facility has failed to submit Discharge Monitoring Reports for the following period: 
 

 Monitoring period ending 12/31/09 Discharge 001-A 
 Monitoring period ending 12/31/09 Discharge 002-A 
 Monitoring period ending 12/31/09 Discharge 003-A 

 
Any violation of your NPDES Permit is subject to enforcement action by this 
Department, pursuant to the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act.  The 
regulations and your NPDES Permit require that you take all reasonable measures 
necessary to eliminate or prevent the occurrence of violations. 
 
Should you have any questions concerning the above referenced compliance issues, 
please feel free to contact me at 501-682-0631, or you may e-mail me at 
johnsonm@adeq.state.ar.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Miles Johnson 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 


